CORRESPONDENCE




® ®

Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2002 3:46 PM
To: Mike Griffin (E-mail)

Subject: Skelly-Penrose OCD Case # 1R026

To: Prize Energy in care of Whole Earth
3500 William D. Tate

Suite 200

Grapevine, Tx 76051

OCD is in receipt of the final monitor well P&A report and hereby approves of the final closure of this site.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve Prize Energy of liability should their
operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface
water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve Prize Energy of
responsibility for compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Sincerely:

L

e o

Wayne Price

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3487

fax:  505-476-3462

E-mail: WPRICE(@state.nm.us
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July 10, 2002 —

Mr. Wayne Price

01l Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Mr. Price:

Pursuant to our phone conversation, I am enclosing the plugging report, along with the Boring
Logs.

This is all we have, on the two monitor wells, MW-2 and MW-3. We cannot find a log for MW«
1 and may not have drilled MW-1.

If we can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

4'/‘- * ; )
pseclly Y Ffinren .
Beverly McKinney
Enclosures

Xc:  Mike Griffin

(505) 624-2420 2904 West Second Street
FAX: (505) 624-2421] Post Office Box 3156
caea@dfn.com Roswell, New Mexico 88202-3156
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April 16, 2002

Randy Ray

3300 N. A Street
Building 8, Suite 120
Midland, Texas 79705

RE:  Apache Skelly Penrose well plugging
Dear Mr. Ray:

On April 15, 2002, Atkins Engineering Associates, Inc. plugged 3 monitor wells on the old
Apache Skelly Penrose location southeast of Eunice, New Mexico. :

The 2 inch casings had previously been grouted in place, therefore no removal of casing was
possible without collapse of the holes.

The work was accomplished on all 3 wells as follows:

1. Each monitor well total depth was measured as below:
North Monitor Well — 62 feet
South Monitor Well — 66 feet
East Monitor Well — 61.5 feet

2. A cement slurry of 15 lbs./gal. was pumped down each hole to flow through the screen
and plug the screen and casing.

3. Well heads were removed to below land surface.

4. Cement grout was applied to each well head to fill to land surface.
Sincerely,
PP ] b R m"" .
ckie D. Atkins, PE, PS, ES

xc:  Mike Griffin, Whole Earth Environmental

(505) 624-2420 2904 West Second Sireet
FAX: [’50.5') 624.2421 Post Office Box 3156 )
cacatd® dfn.com : Roswell, New Mexico 882602 3 ]re




Atkins Engineering
Associates, Inc.

2904 W. 2nd St.,, Roswell, NM 88202-3156

LOG OF BORING Apache Corp. MW-2

(Page 1 of 2)

Whole Earth Environmental

CAMTECH4B\EARTH\mw-2 bor

02-23-2001

19606 San Gabrial Date c02-21-01 Site Location : Lea Co. Well #6564
Houston, TX 77084 Orill Start/Drill End 1 0930/1145 : Sec.3, T23S, R37E
Contact: Mike Griffin Baring Location : 230°E of tank batteries, Auger Type : Hollow stem
bt WH(.)LETH I : E. Fence Logged By : Mort Bates
Well: MW-2
Q
Depth | T 5 PID
in 3 8 g- DESCRIPTION ppm-v
- © g % tab 4" x 4" x5 Well C
_/—-1 " x 4" x 5" Well Cover
09713 - T
Kl Sand wi caliche, tan, loose, dry oA
Caliche w/ sand, tan, loose, dry [ .
| Grout
15 -+ Sand w/ caliche, tan, loose, dry RIN
11 1
“[FH—2"pve casing
41 AV
1 |/ Bentonite seal
30 < . A
N Caliche, tan, firm, dry 1t ,
It Sand w/ caliche, tan, loose, dry
115w
35 :;:L'. [~ Sand pack
Sandstone, light tan, firm, dry :
S8

40




CAMTECH46\EARTHImw-2 bor

02-23-2001

Atkins Engineering

Associates, Inc.

LOG OF BORING Apache Corp. MW-2

2904 W. 2nd St., Roswell, NM 88202-3156 (Page 2 of 2)
- Whole Earth Environmental
19606 San Gabriel Bate 1 02-21-01 Site Location : Lea Co. Weil #64
Houston, TX 77084 Drill Start/Drill End - 0930/1145 1 Sec.3, T238, R37E
Contact: Mike Griffin Boring Location : 230°E of tank batleries, Auger Type : Hollow stem
Job#: WHOLETH.MWD.01 & Fence Logged By  Mon Bates
obi#: . .
Well: MW-2
(]
Desth | T g PID
ARl DESCRIPTION opmy
Feet & g c:ou Lab
B L =
T- Sandstene, light tan, firm, dry -
1 8S
45

50 1

Sandy clay, red, soft, moist

CL

56 7

Clay, red, stiff, damp

CL

ss Sandstone, tight tan, firm, dry

| D U 5 A e (A O A A e Oy O A0 N O

~{—2" 020 Slot screen

'.f— Sand pack

Total depth 60°
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Atkins Engineering
Associates’ |nc~ LOG OF BOR]NG ApaChe Corp. MW'3
2904 W. 2nd St., Roswell, NM 88202-3156 (Page 1 0f 2)
Whole Earth Environmental ) ) _
19606 San Gabriel Date 1022101 Site Location : Lea Co. Well #54
Houston, TX 77084 Drifl Start/Drill End  ; 1200/1530 : Sec.3, 7238, R37E
Contact: Mike Griffin Boring Location 1 92'5 of tank batteries, Auger Type : Hollow stem
. :S.Fi :
Job#: WHOLETH.MWD.01 ence togged By Mort Bates
Well: MW-3
Q
Depth | T 8 BID
in % AR DESCRIPTION v
Feel by ‘g é,‘s Lab PP
q 4" x 4" x 5' Well Cover

Sand, tan, leose, dry AN

Sand w/ caliche, tan, loose, dry

Sand, tan, loose, dry S

1 Grout
| 2" PVC casing

Caliche w/ sand, tan, lcose, dry .
3 Sand, tan, loose, dry NN
é P' ‘.
ﬁ a . -.
§ .
%] Sandstone, light tan, firm, dry N
Bl BE %l
5 - %1%
) i ss Y A Bentonite seal
. als
ﬁ: 7 *—Sand pack
E=1 PP LI EEN A S s O TO USROS OU S -
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Atkins Engineering

Associates, Inc. LOG OF BORING Apache Corp. MW-3
2904 W. 2nd St., Roswell, NM 88202-3156 (Page 2 of 2)
Whole Earth Environmental
19606 San Gabriel Date :102-21-01 Site Location : Lea Co. Well #64
Houston, TX 77084 Drill Start/Dxill End : 120011530 : Sec.3, 7238, R37E
Contact: Mike Griffin Boring Location : 82'S of tank batteries, Auger Type : Hollow stem
Jobi: WH(:TnLETH MWD.01 + 8. Fence Logged By  Morl Bates
Well: MW-3
Q
Deeth | T £ PID
N EIRIN DESCRIPTION it
Feet & ‘g 3 Lab
40 =
1-- Sandstone, light tan, firm dry :
1--]ss

Sand, {an, loose, damp

Clayey sand, red, soft, moist

w
o

Sandy clay, red, soft, damp

O
=

Clay, red, stiff, damp

0
=

Z
7
7
7
/.

| 2" PVC casing

|~ Sand pack

—1—2" 020 Slot screen

N TR T N 0 I N R N O A o o o g O

I P B I AR

Total depth 65'




Price, Wayne

From: Mike Griffin [whearth@iamerica.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2002 12:06 PM

To: Price, Wayne

Subject: RE: Skelly-Penrose Monitor Well Closure

O.K., then try:

Prize Energy

3500 William D. Tate
Suite 200

Grapevine, Tx. 76051

Mort called back late yesterday and advised that his dance card is full
through mid-April. He will put us in to his schedule and will provide us a
plugging report.

Mike

————— Original Message-----

From: Price, Wayne [mailto:WPricefistate.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2002 11:52 AM

Toc: 'Mike Griffin'

Subject: RE: Skelly-Penrose Monitor Well Closure

The web site does not work for me. Please provide another or physical
address.

————— Original Message----—

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:whearth@iamerica.net]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 3:40 PM

To: Price, Wayne

Subject:; RE: Skelly-Penrose Monitor Well Closure

As Homer Simpson would say, "Doh!"
Send to Randy Ray @ Prize Energy www.rray@prizeenergy.com.

Also, T spoke to Atkins again and was advised that it may be mid April
before he finds a hole in his schedule.

Mike

————— Original Message—-—--—-

From: Price, Wavyne [mailto:WPrice@@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 3:46 PM

To: 'Mike Griffin’

Subject: RE: Skelly-Penrcse Monitor Well Closure

I need the name of person, company name and address of current operator in
order to send closure approval!

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:whearth@iamerica.net]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 10:40 AM

To: Wayne Price

Cc: Randy Ray



«

Subject: Skelly-Penrose Mo.or Well Closure .

Dear Wayne:
After I got off of the phone with you this morning, I did contact Mr. Ray &
obtained approval for the plugging of all three wells at the Skelly-Penrose

site. Each well will be grouted to surface by Atkins Engineering during the
month of March.

Do yvou need anything from Atkins to confirm the activity?

Mike



Price, Wayne

From; Price, Wayne

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 2:43 PM

To: ‘Mike Griffin'

Subject: RE: Skelly-Penrose Monitor Well Closure

Please provide the plugging report.

————— Original Message-—----

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:whearth@iamerica.net]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 10:40 AM

To: Wayne Price

Cc: Randy Ray

Subject: Skelly-Penrose Monitor Well Closure

Dear Wayne:

After T got off of the phone with you this morning, I did contact Mr. Ray &
obtained approval for the plugging of all three wells at the Skelly-Penrose
site. Each well will be grouted to surface by Atkins Engineering during the
month of March.

Do you need anything from Atkins to confirm the activity?

Mike



Price, Wayne

From: Mike Griffin [whearth@iamerica.net]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 3:40 PM

To: Price, Wayne

Subject: RE: Skelly-Penrose Monitor Well Closure

As Homer Simpson would say, "Doh!"”
Send to Randy Ray € Prize Energy www.rray@prizeenergy.com.

Also, I spoke to Atkins again and was advised that it may be mid April
before he finds a hole in his schedule.

Mike

————— Original Message—-----

From: Price, Wayne [mailto:WPrice@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 3:46 PM

To: 'Mike Griffin®

Subject: RE: Skelly~Penrose Monitor Well Closure

I need the name of person, company name and address of current operator in
order to send closure approval!

————— Original Message—---—-—

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:whearth@iamerica.net]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 10:40 &M

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

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 2:46 PM

To: ‘Mike Griffin’

Subject: RE: Skelly-Penrose Monitor Well Closure

I need the name of person, company name and address of current operator in order to send
closure approval!

————— Original Message-—----—

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:whearthfiamerica.net]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 10:40 AM

To: Wayne Price

Cc: Randy Ray

Subject: Skelly~Penrose Monitor Well Closure

Dear Wayne;

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

—

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 10:38 AM
To: '‘Urbanski, David'

Subject: RE: Skelly-Penrose

Dear David:

| failed to tell you these monitor wells should be constructed as permanent wells!

From: Urbanski, David[SMTP:David.Urbanski@usa.apachecorp.com}
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2001 1:31 PM

To: ‘Wayne Price’

Subject: Skelly-Penrose

<<File: MW28&3 location.doc>><<File: skelly-penrose draw2 xls>>

<<MW2&3 location.doc>> <<skelly-penrose draw2.xls>>

David E. Urbanski
Environmental Coordinator
Apache Corporation
713-296-6555
713-296-7250 fax



Price, Wayne JRO026
From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 8:15 AM

To: 'Urbanski, David’

Subject: RE: Skelly-Penrose

The location of the two new proposed monitor wells is hereby approved! Please submit your findings by March

30, 2001.

From: Urbanski, David[SMTP:David.Urbanski@usa.apachecorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2001 1:31 PM

To: ‘Wayne Price’

Subject: Skelly-Penrose

<<File: MW24&3 location.doc>><<File: skelly-penrose draw2.xls>>

<<MW28&3 location.doc>> <<skelly-penrose draw2.xls>>

David E. Urbanski
Environmental Coordinator
Apache Corporation
713-296-6555
713-296-7250 fax
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Mr. Wayne Price

NMOCD

2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Sent Via Fax and U.S. Postal Service

Subject: Additional Monitor Well Locations
Skelly Penrose “A” CTB Pit
SE/4SE/4 Sec 4-T23S-R37E

Dear Mr. Price:

Enclosed please find a drawing illustrating the proposed locations of two
additional temporary monitor wells at the subject property.

Apache proposes to install MW2 approximately 300’-400’ southeast of the former
pit. The exact location of MW2 will be decided in the field since it is Apache’s
desire to place the monitor weli at a location that is easily accessible but not
disruptive to the surrounding pastureland, i.e. an existing well pad.

MW3 will be installed within the boundaries of the well pad that is due east of the
former tank battery facility. This will place MW3 approximately 200’-300" feet
from the former CTB pit.

Once the wells have been installed and completed, a survey crew will be
contracted to survey in the locations and the casing elevations. Depth to water
will be measured once sufficient time has passed after development to allow the
water to return to static level. The depth to water data will be utilized to calculate
a groundwater flow map for the CTB area.



Mr. Wayne Price
February 7, 2001
Page 2

Apache is prepared to start installation of the additional temporary monitor wells
shortly after obtaining written NMOCD approval of the proposed well locations.
Water samples collected and the subsequent analytical results will be used to
determine the necessity of further remedial or investigative actions.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 713-296-6555, or
email your  written  approval, referencing  this proposal, to
david.urbanski@apachecorp.com.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

?CHE CORPORATION
D€

David E. Urbanski

Enc.

CC: OCD Hobbs Office
Doug O’Neil, Southern Region Manager
Paul Griesedieck, Manager EH&S
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Price, Wayne

—

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2001 11:10 AM
To: ‘Urbanski, David'

Subject: RE: Skelly Penrose CTB Former Pit
Dear David:

You really need to propose at least two monitor wells so you can tri-angleulate and obtain the groundwater flow

direction gradient! Please submit a drawing showing the location for OCD approval!

From: Urbanski, David[SMTP:David.Urbanski@usa.apachecorp.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2001 10:00 AM

To: 'Wayne Price’

Subject: Skelly Penrose CTB Former Pit

Wayne,

Apache Corporation requests your approval of the following proposal

concerning the subject property.

After much consideration, Apache has abandoned the idea of placing a monitor
well up-gradient from the CTB pit, and is now proposing to place a well 300°
down-gradient from the most southeasterly corner of the pit. The well will

be developed and sampled according to proper protocol, and the sample will

be analyzed for chloride content.

Once the chloride content has been determined, Apache will consult with
NMOCD to determine if natural attenuation will be considered a sufficient

method of remediation or if it will be necessary to conduct "pump and



February 5, 2001

Mr. Wayne Price

NMOCD

2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Sent Via Fax and U.S. Postal Service

Subject: Proposed Up-gradient Monitor Well
Skelly Penrose “A” CTB Pit
SE/4SE/4 Sec 4-T238-R37E

Dear Mr. Price:

In a letter dated December 19, 2000, Apache Corporation proposed to install an
up-gradient temporary monitor well at the subject site. Apache’s first step toward
accomplishing this goal was to measure and sketch the facility and then submit a
drawing with the proposed well location for your approval.

Enclosed please find the aforementioned drawing with the pertinent details
included. As proposed in the December letter, Apache wishes to place the
temporary monitor well within the boundary of the CTB yard to prevent disruption
of the surrounding pastureland. If placed as shown on the sketch, the well will be
approximately 110°-115 from the closest corner of the former pit. | believe this
distance is sufficient for retrieval of a representative up-gradient sample.

Apache is prepared to start installation of the up-gradient temporary monitor well
shortly after obtaining written NMOCD approval of the proposed well location.
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
email  your  written  approval, referencing this proposal, to
david.urbanski@apachecorp.com.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
APACHE CORPORATION

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
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 1:08 PM
To: ‘Wayne Price'
Subject: Skelly-Penrose
i

~ .

MW?2 location. skelly-penrose draw xis

Wayne,
]

| attempted to fax this earlier with unfavorable results. Hard copy will be
mailed as well, but | wanted to submit this proposai to you as soon as

possible.

Please call or reply with questions or comments.
Thanks,

David E. Urbanski

Environmental Coordinator

Apache Corporation

713-296-6555

713-296-7250 fax

<<MW?2 location.doc>> <<gkelly-penrose draw.xls>>



Price, Wayne

From: Urbanski, David[SMTP:David.Urbanski@usa.apachecorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2001 10:00 AM

To: "Wayne Price'

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
well up-gradient from the CTB pit, and is now proposing to place a weil 300
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
disposal" from the first monitor weil.

Please call to discuss this proposal, or reply with your approval or
rejection.

Sincerely,

David E. Urbanski
Environmental Coordinator
Apache Corporation
713-206-6555
713-296-7250 fax

Page 1
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Mr. Wayne Price

NMOCD

2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Subject: Skelly Penrose “A” CTB Pit
SE/ASE/4 Sec 4-T235-R37E

Dear Mr. Price:

Apache respectfully submits the following proposal concerning the installation of
an additional temporary monitor well at the subject site.

As you are aware, Apache installed and developed a temporary monitor well at
the southeast corner of the remediated pit. Samples were collected from the well
on two different occasions and submitted to a lab for analytical testing. Both
times the analytical results indicated that the groundwater contained chlorides in
the 3200 ppm range. The NMOCD speculated that the pit was the source of the
elevated chlorides.

Portions of the Ogallala containing elevated chlorides are known to exist
throughout Lea County. Apache suggested that the Skelly-Penrose lease might
be located in one of those elevated chloride areas. In order to determine the
background chloride content of the groundwater in the vicinity of the pit, Apache
proposes to install a second temporary monitor well up-gradient from the pit.

The well will be installed within the boundaries of the CTB yard. An Apache
representative will visit the site, select a location for the well, and submit a sketch
of the site, including dimensions, for NMOCD approval of the monitor well
location. Once approval has been acquired, Apache will install and develop the
monitor well according to proper protocol so that a representative sample can be
collected.



Mr. Wayne Price
December 19, 2000
Page 2

Should the sample results indicate that the water in the up-gradient monitor well
contains approximately the same level of chlorides as the first monitor well,
Apache will request NMOCD approved final closure of the remediation of the
CTB pit. The two temporary monitor wells will be plugged and abandoned
according to NM guidelines.

If results indicate that the chloride content of the groundwater in the up-gradient
monitor well deviates from the chloride content of the water from the first monitor
well, Apache will contact the NMOCD to discuss the necessity of subsequent
remedial or investigative actions.

Apache Corporation is prepared to complete the activities delineated in this
proposal by January 31, 2001, and will notify the NMOCD 48 hours prior to
conducting the well installation.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 713-296-6555.

Sincerely,
APACHE CORPORATION

Dheds (o

David E. Urbanski

Cc: OCD Hobbs Office
Doug O’Neil, Southern Region Manager
Paul Griesedieck, Manager EH&S



Price, Wayne Q ﬂ o7 é)
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From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 1:21 PM
To: '‘Urbanski, David'

Subject: RE: Skelly-Penrose

Dear David:

The staff has reviewed your plan and have determine your proposed up-gradient well is too close to the pit.

Please re-submit!

From: Urbanski, David[SMTP:David.Urbanski@usa.apachecorp.com]
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 1:08 PM

To: ‘Wayne Price’

Subject: Skelly-Penrose

<<File: MW2 location.doc>><<File: skelly-penrose draw.xls>>

Wayne,

| attempted io fax this earlier with unfavorable results. Hard copy will be

mailed as well, but | wanted to submit this proposal to you as soon as

possible.

Please call or reply with questions or comments.

Thanks,

David E. Urbanski

Environmental Coordinator

Apache Corporation



Price, Wayne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved!

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Wayne,

Price, Wayne

Thursday, November 30, 2000 2:02 PM
'Urbanski, David'

RE: Skelly-Penrose CTB

Urbanski, David[SMTP:David.Urbanski@usa.apachecorp.com]
Wednesday, November 29, 2000 2:04 PM

‘Wayne Price’

Skelly-Penrose CTB

We have obtained results from the second sampling of the temporary monitor
well at the subject site. The results indicate that the chloride level in
the water is slightly above 3200ppm as it was the first time we sampled.

| will be out of the office a considerable amount of time over the next two
weeks, s0 | would like to request a December 22, 2000 deadline to submit my
plume delineation and/or remediation proposal.

Please call or reply with questions or comments.

Sincerely,

David E. Urbanski
Environmental Coordinator
Apache Corporation
713-296-6555
713-296-7250 fax

Page 1



.“. .

Price, Wayne

From: Urbanski, David[SMTP:David.Urbanski@usa.apachecorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2000 7:32 AM

To: ‘Wayne Price’

Subject: Skelly Sampling

Wayne,

Mike Griffin has sampled the Skelly-Penrose temporary well and submitted the
sample to the lab for analysis. We should have results by tomorrow or

Friday. |realize that we had a Nov. 15 deadline, but scheduling problems
caused us to have the two day delay.

I will convey the results to you as soon as we have them.
Call or reply with questions.

Thanks,

David E. Urbanski

Environmental Coordinator

Apache Corporation

713-296-6555
713-286-7250 fax

Page 1



Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2000 4:03 PM

To: ‘Urbanski, David'

Subject: RE: Skelly Penrose "A" CTB

Approved!
F-I-';l‘;‘l-“ Urbanski, David[SMTP:David. Urbanski@usa.apachecorp.com)]
Seant: Thursday, October 26, 2000 3:45 PM
To: Price, Wayne

Subject: Skelly Penrose "A" CTB
Wayne,

As you are aware, the analytical results from the previous sampling of the
temporary monitor well at the subject property indicated a chloride level
above the NM standards for drinking water. Before we progress with
additional well installation, | would like to propose that Apache re-sample
the well in order to rule out the possibility of sample contamination.

If you will allow us to do so, we will re-sample the well and submit results
to your office by November 15, 2000. Once we have received the results of
the re-sampling, we will contact you to discuss our next step.

Thank you for your time and consideration. | will be awaiting your reply.

David E. Urbanski
Environmental Coordinator
Apache Corporation
713-296-6555
713-296-7250 fax

Page 1
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October 5, 2000
Mr. Wayne Price
NMOCD RECEIEp
2040 South Pacheco Street ocr ’
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 . 0 2009

Oif c‘-f,mnme"fal Burgg,
RE: Skelly Penrose “A” CTB Pit NServation Divisiop

SE/ASE/4 Sec 4-T23S-R37E
Dear Mr. Price:

Apache Corporation is in receipt of your letter dated September 6, 2000,
pertaining to the above referenced project. | apologize for the tardiness of my
response, but | have been quite busy of late with several issues in the Permian
Basin.

Apache Corporation proposes to research the geological and hydrogeological
components of the area surrounding the Skelly Penrose pit in order to obtain
information that would assist us in determining possible sources for the elevated
chlorides in the water adjacent to the pit. Coring and excavating activities within
the area have revealed salt layers within the soil strata and perched water tables
containing water that exceeds the NM Water Quality Standards in more than one
of the criteria.

| hope to complete my research by mid-October and submit a report of findings
by the end of the month. If you have any questions or comments, please contact
me at 713-296-6555.

Sincerely,

IOACHE CORPORATION

David banskt

Cc: OCD Hobbs Office
Paul Griesedieck, Manager EH&S



NEW ®ex1co ENERGY, MRERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON

Governor

Jennifer A. Salisbury
Cabinet Secretary

CERTIFIED MAIL

David E. Urbanski
Apache Corporation
2000 Post Oak Boulevard
Suite 100

September 6, 2000

51 4942

Houston, Texas 77056-4400

RE:

Located: SE/4SE/4 Sec 4-Ts23s-R37e

Monitor Well Resu
Dear Mr. Urbanski:

Its

Lori Wrotenbery
Director

Qil Conservation Division

Skelly Penrose "A" Central Battery Pit: (Abandoned emergency overflow pit)

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (NMOCD) is in receipt of Whole Earth
Environmental, Inc.'s letter dated July 31, 2000 conceming the above captioned site. The
monitor well results indicate chloride concentrations of 3687 mg/! which exceeds the
New Mexico Water Quality Standards of 250 mg/l. The letter is requesting closure of the
site due to the lack of any BTEX component within the water and suggest that the
chloride contamination is from an off-site source.

.In ordfer f?r OCD to properly evaluate your request, Apache Corporation shall submit an
ivestigation work plan for OCD approval that will demonstrate your claim. The work
plan will be submitted to the OCD Santa Fe Office by October 6, 2000 with a copy

provided to the OCD Hobbs District Office.

+

%ﬂé :

Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. §

Sincerely;

i | .
SENDER: COJ\.:TPLETE THIS SECTION

+ m Print your name and address on the reverse

B Complete iterns 1, 2, and 3, Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

so that we can return the card to you.
m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

Ce:  OCD Hobbs Offic

}

1. Article Addressad to:

Mache Cortordtrow

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

Aﬁc'a(%?g Er;;)t 5&:ﬂ£ B.#it? c;

2ooo fsT Op BLv0.

Su/fE roo
fovsTon, TE YAS 77;546 -

C. S?gn e
m < [ Agent

X Z'? \;@ O] Addresses
D. Is delivery address differant fmyt@n 17 O Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
3. Service Type

ertified Mail [0 Express Mail

PFReqistered O Return Recaipt for Marchandise

O Inswred Mait [0 €.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee} O Yes

0il Consc—:rvatir:m|

2. Article Number (Copy from service label) ]

BoS/ F742

t

Phone: (505);
y

I
]
.

PS Form 3811, July 1999

Domastic Return Receipt

102585-99-M-1789
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Whole Earth Environmental, Inc. S e T e

19606 San Gabriel, Houston, Texas 77084 ' ISR
281/492-7077 « Fax: 281/646-8996

July 31, 2000
New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco_St.
Sante Fe, NM 87505

Attn: Wayne Price
Subject: Skelly Penrose Monitor Well Results

Dear Wayne:
Attached, please find a copy of the boring log, chain of custody, and analytical results for
the monitor well drilled adjacent to the Skelly — Penrose pit near Eunice, New Mexico.

The well was drilled to a total depth of 65° below ground level approximately 8’ into the
ground water, temporarily cased, and developed on July 13. Gary Wink with the NMOCD
witnessed the additional bailing of 5 gallons of water prior to split samples being removed
on July 192

The results of laboratory testing reveal significant chloride concentrations however there
are no detectable hydrocarbons. The total lack of any BTEX component within the water
indicates that the chloride concentrations are not associated with the pit but are either
native to the site or the result of other, unrelated brine contamination up-gradient from the
pit area. We therefore request final closure of the site.

If you’ve any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call.

Warmest personal regards,

Ui

President
Whole Earth Environmental, Inc.

CC: David Urbanski / Apache Corporation . -
Donna Williams / NMOCD Hobbs
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Jul 20 00 05:46p .

ENVIRONMENTAL

LAB OF Qp

"Don‘t Treat Your Sail Like Dirt!l"

SampleType: Water

Sample Condition: Intact/ lced! 36 deg. F
Project #: Apache

Project Nama: Naone Given

Project Location: Eunioe Skelly Penrose

, INC.

WHOLE EARTH ENVIRONMENTAL
ATTN: MR. ELLIOT WERNER
19606 SAN GABRIEL

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77084

FAY: 1-281-646-8896

Sampling Date: 07/19/00
Receiving Date: 07/19/00
Analysis Date: 07/20/00

BENZENE TOLUENE  ETHYLBENZENE mp-XYLENE o-XYLENE
Bw __ mpwcepe et mgn, _mght A mgn
28314 MW-1 <0001  <0.001 <0.001 <0007  <0.001
% 1A 85 84 84 105 95
% EA 93 90 92 103 a3
BLANK <0001 <000t <0.001 <0001 <0001
METHODS: SW 845-8021B,5030
EJ‘, d e 458 7-20-C0
Raland K. Tuttle Date

12600 West 1-20 East » Odessa, Texas 79765 « (915} 563-1800 « Fax (915) 563-1713



Jul 20 00 05:46pr . .

ENVIRONMENTAL
LAB OF zr:; , INC.

“Oon't Treat Your Soil Like Dirt!"

WHOLE EARTH ENVIRONMENTAL
ATTN: MR. ELLIOT WERNER

19608 SAN GABRIEL
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77084
FAX: 1-281-646-8986
Sample Type: Water Sampling Date: 07/18/00
Sample Condition: IntacV/ loed/ 36 deg. F Racelving Date: 07/19/00
Project # Apache Analysis Date: 07/20/00
Project Name: None Given
Project Location: Eunice Skelly Penrose
Chloride
ELT# FIELD CODE mg/lL
28314  MW-1 3687
QUALITY CONTROL 21
TRUE VALUE 5000
% PRECISION 104
BLANK <8

Methods: EPA 325.3

,@A ce 45l 7-20-00

Raland K. Tuttie Date

12600 West I-2¢ East « Odessa, Texas 79765 « {(915) 563-1800 » Fax {9151 BER- 1718
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Atkins Engineering
Assaciates, Inc.

2904 W. 2nd St., Roswell, NM 88202-3156

LOG OF BORING Kelly/Penrose Apache 1

{Page 1 of 2}

Whole Earth _ . . o ]
19606 San Gabriel Date . 07/13/00 Site Location :13mi. S. Eun.aloa
Houston, Texas 77084 Drin Start : i;’g am. : :M 13 & 1mi. E.
- Dritl End 1 4:00 p.m. Auger Type : Holiow Stem
Elliot Wemer Boring Location : 30" SE of SE Pit. Comer  Logged By : Mort Bates
WHOLETH.THD.00
Q
Depth | T i 8 PID
j (=%
LREIEIN: DESCRIPTION opy
G| DS w Lab mg/kg

CWMTECHA6\WHOL E\kelly.bor

07-14-2000

Siity Sand, w/ Caliche Rock, Loose, Dry

Silty Sand, Tan, Loose, Damp

Clayey Sand, Tan, Loose, Damp

Clayey Sand w/Catiche, Tan, Firm, Damp

Sand, Poorly Graded, Red, Loose, Dry

Clayey Sand, Tan, Loose, Dry

LT

— 50' of 2" PVC casing
— (temporary)

— Test hole has not been

— backfil




Atkins Engineering
Associates, Inc.

LOG OF BORING Kelly/Penrose Apache 1

CAMTECHAB\WROL E\kelly.bor

07-14-2000

2904 W. 2nd St., Roswell, NM 88202-3156 {Page 2 of 2)
Whole Earth _ ) _ ) . .
19606 San Gabriel Dﬂ:le - 07/13/00 Site Location 13dmi. 8. EI..II)ICB
Houston, Texas 77084 Drill Start 1915 a.m, NM 13 & 1mi. E.
N Drill End 1 4:00 p.m. Auger Type : Hollow Stem
Elliot Wemet Boring Location : 30" SE of SE Pit. Comer  Logged By : Mort Bates
WHOLETH.THD.00
O
Depth § " 5 PID
[« X
EREN: DESCRIPTION o
e Sl3id Lab mg/kg
—— 50" of 2" PVC casing
" {temporary)
1 Test hole has not been
I— backfilled

50 A

1.-.188

- - Cemented Sandstone, Well Graded, Hard, Dry

lsp Sand, Poorly Graded, Tan, Soft, Moist

60 -‘Z
‘1/ CL
7
7

Clay, Red, Stiff, Damp

— 2" 0.020 slot screen
— (temporary)

65
1 WL=59.86
i TD=65"
70 1
75




NEwW BEX1CO ENERGY, MNERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury June 5, 2000 : Qil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT NO. 5051 5673

David E. Urbanski

Apache Corporation

2000 Post Oak Boulevard
Suite 100

Houston, Texas 77056-4400

RE:  Skelly Penrose "A" Central Battery Pit: (Abandoned emergency overflow pit)
Located: SE/4SE/4 Sec 4-Ts23s-R37e
Pit Closure Report

Dear Mr. Urbanslkd:

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (NMOCD) is in receipt of Apache Corporation's

{Apache) letter dated May 23, 2000 concerning the above captioned site. Apache proposed to
place permanent markers around the pit and investigate vadose zone contamination under the

closed pit area by installing a boring adjacent to the pit area.

The previous reports reviewed by OCD have indicated that Apache has delineated the lateral
contamination but the vertical component was not fully delineated. While Apache’s approach of
checking for transverse dispersion has merit, OCD has experienced that preferential pathways
may exist directly below pits and in very small corridors leading to substantial groundwater
contamination. Therefore, OCD feels the borehole should be completed into the underlying
groundwater table. The OCD hereby approves of the submitted proposal subject to the
following additional conditions:

1. Apache shall complete the borehole at least 10 feet into the underlying
groundwater table. The borehole shall be located adjacent and near the southeast
corner of the pit.

2. Groundwater samples shall be collected and analyzed for BTEX (EPA method
8021) and General Chemistry (EPA 40 CFR 136.3). The borehole shail remain
open for a minimum of 24 hours and then purged five (5) well bore volumes of
groundwater before collecting samples.

3. Apache will notify OCD 48 hours in advance so OCD may witness the drilling
activity and/or split samples during OCD’s normal business hours.

Qil Conservation Division * 2040 South Pacheco Street * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 827-7131 * Fax (505) 827-8177 * http://www.cmnrd.state.nm.us




David E. Urbanski . | .

6/6/00
Page 2

4. Apache shall have the option to plug the borehole with cement grout or complete
as a monitor well. If Apache chooses to complete the borehole as a monitor well
then it must be pre-approved and completed pursuant to OCD standards.

Apache shall submit the results of their investigation by July 15, 2000. If you
have any questions please contact me at 505-827-7155.

Sincerely;

ZA

Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. Spec.

Cec: OCD Hobbs Office

) o -
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECT!O’Ni ‘

Delivery

| @ Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

., M Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

' W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

v  or on the front if space permits.

' 1. Article Addressed to:

. e - CotpotAtiow
 pgao fist oAk fevh.
: SVI té’ /do - > ;é::i;ir:dpeMail O Express Mail '
f{w; Téw, 7EXAS N705 é. T egistered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
Al v £ UR bAautsk e '

O Insured Mail T C.OD.
' 2. Article Number (Copy from service label) -

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O vYes
: 505/ S677%

" PS Form 3811, July 1999 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-99-M-1789

eceived by (Please Print Clearly) | B. Date of
Aas i Clobae o -

D ™a-dle ivery address different- [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below- T No
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2000 POST 0AK BOULEVARD / SUITE 100 / HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056-4400 CORPORATION
© o \WAWW.APACHECORP.COM
o [713] 296-6000

May 23, 2000 .30

Mr. Wayne Price

NMOCD

2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Skelly Penrose “A” Central Battery Pit Closure
SE/4,SE/4 Sec 4-T23S-R37E

Dear Mr. Price:

Apache Corporation is in receipt of your letter dated April 19, 2000 concerning
the above referenced pit closure. You requested that Apache submit a plan to
determine if groundwater had been impacted by the pit and documentation that
the buried liner in the pit will be protected in the future.

In reference to the groundwater issue, Apache proposes fo drill one 65 deep
borehole directly adjacent to the backfilled pit. The boring will be drilled as close
to the pit as possible without interfering with the integrity of the pit liner. Samples
will be collected at 5' intervals starting at 40’ and ending at the 65’ total depth,
and can be split with NMOCD personnel at your request. The samples will be
preserved and transported utilizing proper protocol, and analyzed for TPH and
chloride content.

Should the analytical results prove that the chloride and TPH concentrations
dissipate to background levels or lower before reaching the 65’ depth, then an
impact to groundwater did not occur and the borehole will be grouted to the
surface and no further investigation conducted.

In the event that contaminant levels continue to be significantly above
background or higher than New Mexico standards at the 65’ depth, the borehole
wili be re-entered and drilled down to water bearing strata for development as a
monitor well. Once the well is developed, a sample will be collected and
analyzed for TPH and chloride content. Should the analytical results prove that
groundwater has not been impacted, the pump and casing will be removed and
the wellbore grouted utilizing proper well abandonment methods.



Mr. Wayne Price
May 23, 2000
Page 2

If analytical results indicate that groundwater has been impacted by the pit,
Apache will reassess the situation at that time and submit a proposal to delineate
the contaminant plume if necessary.

Apache Corporation is committed to the protection and preservation of the
environment. Apache will construct four steel markers and place them at the
corners of the backfilled pit as a permanent reminder of the pit location. The
markers wili have the word “FIT" weldea on ihem and an arrow indicating the
location of the pit in relation to the marker. All Apache employees involved with
the operation of the Skelly Penrose field will be made aware of the pit location
and instructed to contact the foreman before any construction or demolition is
conducted at the site.

All of the correspondence and data relating to this pit will be kept in a file at the
Houston office and a copy placed in the files at the Wink, Texas field office for
future reference.

Apache Corporation respectfully submits this proposal for your consideration.
Driling and sampling can commence shortly after NMOCD written approval is
received in the Apache Houston office. Pit markers will be placed during the time
that borehole drilling is being conducted. Should you have any questions or wish
to discuss other options, please contact me at 713-296-6555.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
APACHE CORPORATION

DE (hoke

David E. Urbanski
Environmental Coordinator

cc:  Paul Griesedieck, Manager EH&S
Doug O'Neil, Regional Manager
Donna Williams, NMOCD Hobbs
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NEW MEXICO ERGY, MINERALS ® oo
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

April 19, 2000

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECFIPT NO. 5051 4690

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

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) is in receipt of the letter dated March 21, 2000
with attached closure report. The report indicates Apache conducted a soil boring and collected soil
samples from the middle of the pit approximately 40-42 feet below surface grade. The results of the
bottom hole sample were reported to be <5.0 ppm TPH, <.5¢ BTEX and 4.6 ppm of chlorides.

The report indicates the pit was excavated down to 40 foot below grade surface. Bottom hole samples
taken at this time revealed the presence of total petroleum hydrocarbons at 134 ppm and chloride
concentration of 3400 ppm still remaining at the bottom of the excavation, which was reported to be
approximately 40 feet below grade surface. The distance to ground water below the bottom of the )
excavation is reported to be 9.23 meters in the modeling report. The model predicted whether remaining
contaminants will impact groundwater in the foreseeable future.

The model did not indicate the amount of contamination that has passed through the vadose zone,
between the bottom of the pit and top of groundwater, during the time the pit was being used. The report
does not adequately demonstrate that ground water has not been impacted from past operations. In order
for OCD to properly evaluate the closure, Apache shall submit the following information:

1. A plan to determine if groundwater has been impacted.
2. Apache shall submit documentation to demonstrate that the buried liner will be protected in the
future.

Please submit the above requested information by June 01, 2000.

If you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to write or call me at (505-827-

7155). J
' SENDER: COMPLETE THIS secrion COMPLETE THiS szcnom ON DELIVERY
Sincerely Yours, - ‘
i ® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Received by {F'Jease Pnnr Clearly) | B. Date of Delivery
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. f///’/’/é sz /‘7‘ D
| @ Print your name and address on the reverse . Sanature
M so that we can return the card to you. - =19 O Agent
. | m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, X - Agd
Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. Spec., | oron the front if space permits. p {5}/ ” DA ressos
i : .“J'deli gvﬁ addres$ different from item 17 es
Enwronrnental Bureau 1. Article Addressed to: N YES, e elivery address below: O No

cc: OCD Hobbs office c/ Mt[ I
ppchE COE
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ﬁab' s7oN, TEXAS 705 b= Fo0 'ﬁ-Cerl.ified Mail I Express Mail

X Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
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{
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4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) *~ O Yes
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PS Form 3811, July 1998 ¢ ¢ ¢ i Domestic Return Receipt 102595-99-M-1789




NEw MEXICO MERGY, MINERALS o o1 SONSERVATION DIVISIoN

& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT - Sani . e Mrico €750
February 9, 2000
CERTIFIED MAIL

0. 42 564

Mr. Michael Bernard
Apache Corporation

2000 Post Oak Boulevard
Suite 100

Houston, Texas 77056-4400

Re: Apache Corporation Skelly Penrose Pit Closure

Dear Mr. Bernard:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) is in receipt of Apache
Corporation’s (AC) Pit Closure Protocol submitted by Whole Earth Environmnetal dated

~ October 11, 1999 and the pit bottom Re-Test dated January 20, 2000. The pit is presently
dug out to 40 feet below ground surface. The NMOCD took split samples during the last
sampling event and the results indicate there is remaining contaminants below the pit

~ bottom. NMOCD’s sampling results reveal chlorides at 3400 mg/kg and diesel range

organics >C28 at 134 mg/mg. The vertical distance between the bottom of the pit and the
top of water was reported to be 34 feet.

Apache’s report indicates that the major source of contamination has been removed and
request closure by installing a bottom and top liner and placing the remediated soils
between the liners. The NMOCD hereby approves of the closure plan with the following
additional conditions:

1. The closure report shall include Apache’s commitment as outlined in Whole Earth’s
PR-22B 8.0 Closure report and shall include the final third party soil analytical results
for all soils placed back into the hole between the liners. The samples collected shail
be t;sted for BTEX, TPH and Chlorides. Closure results shall be submitted by April
30, 2000.

AC will notify the OCD Santa Fe office and the OCD District office at least 48 hours
in advance of all scheduled activities such that the OCD has the opportunity to
witness the events and split samples. This event shall take place during NMOCD’s
normal working hours.




Jan 20 00 09:52a Mike Griffin 281-645-8996 p-1
19606 San Gabriel
Houston, Tx. 77084

Phone: (281) 492-7077
Fax: (281) 646-8996

FAX COVER PAGE

To: C«Ja.)/ne. Paice From: /’7-'}@ Ga €

Company:__ /A M ocD Company: Whole Earth Environmental, Inc.
Fax No.: 505. 827 8177 Pages including cover sheet: b
Subject:

ﬂpac__‘ae 5&9“;/ P navse SpH Sagp}e Qesun‘s

Message: Date: | / 20/ o0




Jarn 20 00 09:53a Mike Griffin 281-646-9996

To: Wayne Price / NMOCD

From: Mike Griffin / Whole Earth Environmental

Date: January 20, 2000

Subject: Apache Corporation Skelly Penrose Re-test Results

Attached, please find copies of the test results obtained from a split sample collected last
week on the Skelly Penrose pit. As you will note, we’ve essentially non-detectable
hydrocarbons and only moderate chloride concentrations.

If your own test results prove to be similar to ours we request that we be allowed to
perform the final closure as outlined within our protocol PR-22B submitted October 11,
1999,

Thank you again for your consideration,



. . _ _ 3
Jan 20 DD 09:53a Mike Griffin 281-646-89%6 P

. .
ENVIRONMENTAL

LAaB OF Q) , Inc.

“Don’t Treal Your Sofl Like Dirt/”

WHOLE EARTH ENVIRONMENTAL
ATTN: MR, MIKE GRIFFIN

19606 SAN GABRIEL

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77084

FAX: 1.281-846-8996

Sample Type: Soil Sampling Date: 01/12/00
Sample Condition: intact/lced Raceiving Date: 01/13/00
Projeci #: Apache Eunloe Fit Bomom Retest Analysis Qete: 0112700

Froject Name: None Given
Project Location: Eunice

GRO ORO
C8.C10 >C10-C28
ELT¢  FNELD CODE mofkg molkg
22754 AB el 20
% 1A & 85
FEA 94 85
BLANK <10 <10

Mathods: EPA SW 846.8015W GRO/DRO

Ea.fwc’@]m /= o)

Raland K Tuttle Date

12800 West 1-20 East » Odessa, Texas 79765 « (915) 563- 1800 « Fax {(915) 563-1713
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®
ENVIRONMENTAL

L.AB OF @ , INC.

"Dan't Treat Your Soil Like Dint"

Samplalypse: Soil

Sample Condition: Intact/ lced

Project §: Apacha Eunlce Pit Bottom Retest
Project Name: None Given

Projact Location: Eunlce

Mike Griffin

281-646-8896

WHOLE EARTH ENVIRONMENTAL

ATTN' MR. MIKE GRIFFIN

18606 SAN GABRIEL

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77084

FAX: 1-281-846-8008

BENZENE  TOLUENE  ETHYLBENZENE
ELTH FIELD CODES DATE maRkg _mghp
22754 AB <0.100 <0.100 <0100
% A 94 a0 ed
% EA 102 S8 88
BLANK <G00 <0.3100 <0,100

METHOODS: SW 846-80218.5030

[Qas k18 h;

Aaland K. Tutte

Samgpling Date: 01/12/00
Raceiving Date: 01/13/00
Analysis Dale: 0113700

mp-XYLENE o-XYLENE

mghg ___mghg  oghg

<0.100

98
£0.100

/400

Date

<D.100

a8
98
<0.100

12600 Wes! 1-20 Easl » Odessa, Texas 76765 » {915) 563-18B00 « Fax (915} 563-1713
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281-546-8996

.Jan 20 00 09:54a Mike Griffin

@
ENVIRONMENTAL

L AB OF {\j , INC.

"Don't Tréeat Your Sofi Like Dirf!”

Sample Type: Soit
Sample Condition: intaciiced

Projact #: Apache Eunice Fit Bottom Retast

Project Nama; Nane Given
Project Location: Eunice

WHOLE EARTH ENVIRONMENTAL
ATTN: M. MIKE GRIFFIN

19808 SAN GABRIEL

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77084

FAX: 1-201-646-8996

Sampling Date: 01/12/00
Receiving Date: 611300
Analysis Date: 0418100

Chloride
ELT®  RELDCODE mg/kg
22754 AB 180
QUALITY CONTRQOL 5140
TRUE VALUE 5004
% PRECISION 103
BLANK <10

Methods: EPA SW 848-90452

12600 West 1-20 East « Odessa, Texas 79765 » (919) 5631800 « Fax {9151 563-1713

J@oﬂandw /- 20- 00

Raland K Tutile Date




Sent By: TRACEANALYSIS;

1

.

7941298, 21 Jan’00 B:03PM;Job 428;Page 2/8

Report Late: 142100

Order ID Number:  AGU011503 Pepe Number: 2 0!'6"

N/A Apache-Skelly N/A
Analytical Results Report
Sample Number: 138794
Description: 0114001330
Anulytical Date Nate Prep QC

Pusum Fag Wesult Dilution  Methed  Prepured  Analyzed  Analyst  llarche#  Uuwh#  ROL

HIEX (wwKy) , N
Henzene «0.0% 5 N K218 L9000  Vi%/00 RC PIURI3AG QUOLALY U001
Toluenc <008 ki S Re2)4 1900 11900 RC PIMRIIAR QUIUGA4AY OG0
Tthylhenzenc <0.0% hit} SR8 Y1900 11900 RC PROO3AN (300449 .00
M.P.(-Xylcne <005 50 SEN2IB VIV 1219900 RC PROGIAN (QC0(M49 QN
Total RTEX H.05 50 SRO2IR NIV 171900 RC  PBODIAD QCOMM49  0.00)

Spike % W How. Prep Qc

Surrogate  (mp/Kg) Kesult Dilution  Amount Rec Limit  Anpalyst Bwch#  Bawch#
TFT 497 S0 01 9 72- 418 RC  PBOOMO QUOBM4Y
4-BrE s1 50 0.1 162 7128 KU PBOO3MD Q00449

Ton Chrommogeaphy (1) (mpy/Kg)

- CE. T 3400 0 ) E300 1780 190 )5 PROOIIN QUINM4S LS

TPHDRO (mg/Kg)
DRO * 134 I Mod BOISR 117100 1700 MF  PROO?9Y  (QCOU4IS 56

* DRG - Hydrocarbons present past (28,

TPH GRO» {m/Kp)
GRO

<5 1 L0k HIN0 141900 R¢ PROBS4L QU450 01




Sent By: TRACEANALYSIS; 7941208, 21 Jan’00 6:02PM;.Job 426;Page 1/8

. Al LLJJMIJMCEANALYSIS, INcJIl L.

£701 Abarriaan Avani, SMR Y lutibock, Texms /AMZ0 Gi0e37891296  80G079401295  FAX 90G704e1298
4725 Ripley Avenue. Suite A El Paso, Texas 73522  HleSHBe41  WinesHowiddd  FAX 915¢585+4944
E-Mait. lab@traccanalysis com

Analytical and Quality Control Report

Donna Williams
0OCH Hobbs Office
1625 N. French Drive
ITobhx, NM 83240

Report Dare: 172100

Project Numhgr: N/A
Project Name: Apuche-Skelly Ordey 1D Number: AU 15073
Project Location: N/A

Fncloxcd are the Analytical Resuhs and Quatity Conrtrol Data Repurts for the tollowing samples submitied w TrageAnalysis, Inc.

for annlysiy;

Dae Time Date
Sample Number  Sumple Description Matrix Taken Taken Received
138794 0414001330 Soul 1/14/00 13:30 17154060

These results represent only the samples reccived in the laboratory.  The Quality Contre) Report is generated on a batch basis,
All information contained in this report is for the snalytical batch{es) in which your sample(s) were unalyzed.

Thais report consists of a total of & payes and shull not be reproduced except in its entircly, withoul writtep approval of

TroceAnalysis, Inc. @'

Dt Blair Leftwich, Ihrector




Sent By: TRACEANALYSIS,

7041208;

. Order 1D Number: A0DATISO3

21 Jan'00 6:05PM;Job 428;Page 6/6

of 6

"Repon Date: 1721100 Page Number: 6
N/A Apnache-Skelly : N/A
Quality Control Report
Continuing Calibration Verification Standard

CCVy CCVy CCVs Puercent )
TRUFE Funmd Poreent  Rovovery 1 QU Ratch
Sundard  Param Flag  Cone.  Comc.  Recovery  Limis  Anahzed #
KV Benzene (mg/Kg) ol 0.103 103 BO-120  IFi%00  QCO0449
Y Toluene (mp/Kp) 0.1 0114 4 R0~ 120 11900 QUON4AY
v Ehybenzene  (mg/Kg) 0. 0.103 03] 80-120 1/19/00  QCO0449
cv M,P.0-Xylene {mg/Kg) 0.3 0.308 103 80- 120 /1900 QU044
CCV (1 Benzene (mg/Kg) 0.} 0.0% Ly BU-120 1190 QUOG44Y
CCV (1 Toluene (mg/Kg) o1 ol 14 §0-120  1/19A0  QUO0449
CCV (1 Ethylhenaone (mg/Kg) 0.1 0.09% /1 80-120  1/19/00  QCO0449
CCV (I MP,O-Xylene (mp/Ky) 0.3 0.29% ™ BU- 120 LIWO  QUOOM4
CCV (2 Benzene (mp/Kg) 01 0101 rof RO-120 19700 QCO0449
CCV (2 Tolwne (myKy) 0.0 0.103 oy 80-120 11900  QCO0449
CCV (2 Ethyhencene (mg/Kg) 0.1 6.101 e( 8G-120 11900  QCUUA4Y
CCV (2 MP0O-Xylene (ma/Kg) 03 0304 /el W- 120 11900 QUA0349
UAVs OOV CC\;S_M -“&&m '
TRIIE Faund Percent  Recovery  Dow QC Bach
Swndard  Poram Flag  Cone. Conc.  Recovery Limits Amlyzed #. 7
Icv CL {mg/l) 125 11.53 92 RO- 120  1/19/00  QCO0A4S
CCV (1 CL (mg/L) 12.% 1174 94 80-120 171900 QC00443
OCVs  COCVs  CCVs  Perceat ,
TRUE  Found  Percest Recovery Dot QUBatch
Standard  Param Flag  Conc. Conc.  Recovery  Limits Anatyzed #
icv DRO (mg/Kg) 250 274 108 70-130 /1700 Q00413
CCV (1 DRO (myKg) 250 302 121 20-130  VITA0  QCUOALS
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent .
TRUE  Found  Percent  Recovery  LUate QU Baich
Sundard Parem N Flaia  Come.  Conc.  Recovery  Limis  Amalyzed  #
iy GRO {(mgKy) i 0.986 » 80-120  1/19/00  QCO0450
CCV (1 GRO (mg/Kg) 1 0.88¢ 8% B0- 120 LIV60 QUOL4SY




Sent By: TRACEANALYSIS; 7941298 ; 21 Jan'00 6:04PM;Job 426;Page 5/6

Ruepor Duw:: 172100 I Urder 10 Number:  AG0011503 © Page Number: Sol6
N/A Apoche-Skeily NiA
Quality Control Report
Lab Control Spikes and Duplicate Spike

Spike  Matrix
Blank Amount Spike % % Rec. RPD QC
Purusn Reslt Dt Added Result Rec. RPD Limit  Limit  Bawh#
ICS  MTRE {mgKg) @005 S0 04 S92 100 £0-120 0-20 (X00449
LCS  Benrens (mg/Kg) T )os 50 0l 4945 L1 B0 - 120 U-20 QCRMAY
LCS  Toluene (mp/Kg) <008 50 01 5 100 80-120 0-20 QC00449
LCS  Frhylbenzene (mg/Kg) @05 50 0 492 98 30-120 0.20 QCO0449
LCE  MP.O-Xylene (mg/Kg) 005 50 03 e W97 B 120 UL QUIN44Y
Spike Fs Ha ltce. .9
Seandwd  Surropste Dil Amoum  Resalt  Rec Lt Hach #
LCS TFT (mp/Kg) 50 0.1 .22 0 72- 128 QUMY
Lo 4-HFB (myKy) 50 0.1 5.39 108 72-128 QC00448
1L.CID MTBE (mg/Ky) <005 S50 0.1 518 103 3 80-120 0-20 QUUUA4%
LUSD Denzene (mg/Kg) <05 S0 04 495 99 O 80-120 0-20 QCO0449
LCSD Toluene (mg/Kg) 005 %0 bl 199 090 0 RD-120  0-20 Q00449
LCSD Fihylbenzene (my/Ky) <005 50 0.1 4.9 98 0 ¥0-120 U-20 QUUMAY
LESD MP,0-Xylene (mp/Ke) <05 50 0.3 14.7 28 1 80-120 G-20 QCO00449
Spike % % Rec 0O
Sondard  Surragac D Ampows Result Rec. Limit Ratch ¥
LCSD TIT {my/Kg) 5 ol 508 101 72- 128 OCon4e
LCSD 4-BFB (wmg/Kg) 50 LA ] 5 s 72-128 Q00449
Spike  Matnx
Blank Amount  Spike % % Ree.  RPD Qc
Poram: Result Dil  Added Result Ree RPM O Limit Limit  Bawch
S DRO (ugKg) <50 1 250 259 104 10130 0-20 QCO04I3
LS DRO (my/Kg) <50 i 59 77T 7 0.1 0-20 0 QU004
spike  Marin
Blank Amount  Spike % % Rew. RPD QC
Param Result  Bil.  Added  Ressht Rec RPN Linit Limit Batch #
LCS GRO (mgKg) «$ 1 1 0997 100 80-120 ©0-20 QCO45D

08T GRO (myKy) <5 1 1 0978 98 2 80-120 0-20 QCOKASO




Sent By: TRACEANALYSIS;

7041208,

2% Jan’'00 6:04PM;Job 426;Page 4/8

.Reponuate:

@

12100 Order 1D Number: AG0011503 Page Number: 406
N/A Apache-Skelly N/A
Quality Control Report
Matrix Spike and Matrix Duplicate Npike
Spike  Matrix

Sumple Amount  Spike % % Rec. RPD QC

Standard  Param Result Dil Added Result Rec. RPD  Limit Limit  Batch »
MS CL (mp/Kg) 400 1 1250 456402 9 80-120 0-20 QC00445
MSD CL (mpKg) 3400 1 1250 458490 93 2 BO. 120 0a20 OCO0M45

Spike  Malrix

Sample Ampust  Spike % %Res. RPD QC

Standard  Paam Kesult Dl Added Resukk Rec. RPD Limit Linit  Batch #
MS Benzene {(ma/'Kg) <00s S0 0} 49  of 80-120 0-20 QCO0449
M5 Toluem: (mg/Ke) <005 5 0l 494 W BO- 120 0-20 QUOO449
M$ Lithytbenzene (mg/Kg) <005 S0 61 486 97 86-120 U-20 QUUOIY
MsS M,P,O-Xylens (mg/Kg) <005 0 03 44 96 30- 120 0-20 QCO0449

Spike % % Rec.  Prep qc

Standurnd  Sumogate Reault DMl Amoum  Ansiysl  Ree, Limit  Bach#  Bach#
MY TFT (mg/Kg) 500 1} LA RC 11171 72-123  PROOMO QCOMM449
MS 400D (m/Kp) 52 ) 0.1 RC "m T2-126 PBO340  QUON4Y
MSDH Renzene  (my/Ky) <005 0 01 17 94 4 R0-420 0-20 QCO0440
MsD Toluene {mg/Kg} <005 50 01 476 9% 4 0130 0.0 QC00449
MSD Ethyibenzene {mg/Kg) <008 50 0. 465 93 4 B0-120 0-20 QUUOIY
MSD MP,O-Xylene (mg/Kg) «00s S0 03 138 92 4 80-120 0-20 QCOO449

Spike % % Rec. Prep o

Sumdrd  Surogate Remit il amoumt  Amslysl  Rec. Lunit  Bmch#  Bach
MSD TFT (mg/Kg) L 3] RC 101 72-128 PBOU3SG QCO044S
MisL +BYH {mpKy) s 1 0.1 R( 106 72028 FBULE QUOM4Y




Sent By: TRACEANALYSIS;

7941208; 21 Jan'00 6:03PM;Job 428;Page 3/8

Report Pt 1221400

@

Order 11> Number  AO00IISO3

Page Nutmber: 3of ¢

WA Apache-Skelly NiA
Quality Control Report

Method Blanks

Blank Reporting § e Piep QC
Pacan Flug  Result Limit Analyzcd Batch # Batch #
Renzene (mp/Kg) 005 005 1/19/00 PID04D QC00445
Toluzoe (mg/Kg) <095 0.05 /19700 PRO0340 QCO0449
Ethylbenzene (mg/Kg) .05 0.05 11900 PBO034O QC00449
MP,O-Xylene (mg/Kg) +0.05 0.05 1 19/00 PB00240 QCO0449
Total BTEX (mg/Kg) 0,08 005 119/00 PBO0340 QLU0

Spike &% 5% Rec. Q<

Surmogate Resuir Amount Rex, Vimit 1batch #
TFT {mp/kg) 534 ol 107 72 12K QUYuay
4BFB (mpKg) 5.34 01 n? 72-128 Qo049

Hlank Repurting Date Mep QC
Param Flag  Result Limit Analyzed Butch 4 Batch #
CL (mgky ; .46 0.5 T7i9/00 PrODI3R QC00443

Blank Reporting Dute Prep o
Parain Flug  Result Limit Anulyzed Bawch # Ruich #
DRO (my/Kg) " xs0 50 11700 PBOGIN QCoDa 13

Blank Repurting Date Prp Qc
Purain Flag  Result Limit Analyzed Ratch # 7 Batch #
GRO (mg/Kg) - PO 01 yiowoo PBOOYE  QCO0450




Sent 8y: TRACEAMALYSIS; 7941208; 21 Jan’'00 8:06PM;Job 428;Page 1/8

LLHMMMMTRALEANALY&S INCJUJL Ll MUMILM

8201 Aberdecn Avenue, Suite 9 Lubbock, Texas 79424 8003781296 B0GeT7IM»1298 AN BRSP4
4775 Hiplay Avwnum, Suite A FEPuwr, Yerax 79922 898058893442 91505863443  FAX 915+585+4384
E-Mail: isbiltraceanalysis rom

Analytical and Quality Coutrol Report

anns Willisms

QUL Hobbs Office Report Dute: 1221400
1625 N. Urench Drive

Hobbs, NM 83240

Project Number: NA
Project Name: Apache-Skelly Order 1) Number: A0S0 11503
Pruject Location: N/A

Lnclosed ave the Anulytical Resubts and Quality Control Data Reports for the following samples submined to TraceAnalysss. tnc.
for analysis:

Dare Tirt Dare
Somple Number  Sample Description Mauix ‘Iaken Tuken Reoewed

138794 0114001330 Soil 1/14/00 13:36 lIISIOO

These results represent only the samples received in the laboratory.  The Quutity Control Repost is generared on a hatch haxix,
All infurrution containgd in this report is for the analytical batch(ex) in which your sample(s) were analyzed.

This report consists of a tothl of ¢ pages and shall not he reproduced cxeepd in its entivety, without written agiprovat of

TraccAnalysis, Inc, @—

L. Lilair 1 eftwich, Dircetor




Sent By: TRACEANALYSIS;

9.

Order 1D Nuinber:  AD00E 1503

e r—— it s AR 1

21 Jan'00 6:008PM;Job 428;Page 6/8

Page Number: 6of &

NA Apache-Skelly N/A
Quality Control Report
Continuing Calibration Verification Standard

CCVs OV CCVs Percent .

TRUE  round  Percent  Mecoawery  mte  QC Uawh
Standard  Pasam ¥lag  Cons. Conc.  Recovery  limits A“ﬂb'{eﬁ #
Icv Bonzene (mg/Kg) 0.1 0.103 103 80-120  1A9/00 QTO0AMY
IV Toluens (mg/Kg) 0.1 0.104 104 80-120  VISO0  (QUON449
v Ethylbenren:  (nig/Kg) 0.1 010 103 R0-120 V1o QCO04dS
icv MPO-Xylene (mg/Kg) 3 0.308 103 80-120  1/19/60 QCU0A4Y
CCV (1 Renzeme (mg/Kg) 0. 0.044 2 80- 170  iN900  QCUGM4Y
CCV {1 Toluens {mg/Kg) 0.1 0.4 tav B0-120 119400 (000449
CCV (1 Eshylbereene (my/Kg) 01 0098 L{ 4 80-120 %00 QCO0MY
CCY (3 MPOXylene (mg/kp) 0.3 0.291 &) 80-120 V1990  QCOBAY
CCY (2 Benzene (mg/kp) 01 G101 rer 30~ 120 VIY00  QCOD449
(CV (2 Tolusne (my/Kg) 0.1 0.103 %% §0.120 (1900 Q00249
CCV (2 EBdylensne (ma/Kg) 0.1 0.101 5 80120 1719700 QUO0A4Y
CCV (2 MPO-Xylene (mg/ig) 03 0.304 Vi B0~ 020 11900 Q000449
T ) OCVs  CCVs  CCVe  Percenmt o

TRUE  Found  Percemt  Revovery  Date  QC Bawh
Standard  Porum Flag__ Conc.  Come.  Recovery  Limits Amayred 4
Icy Cl. (mglL} FY; 1L.57 %2 A.120 VIVOC QC0044S
cev (¢ CL (mglt) 12.5 11.74 9 £0- 120 17190 QCDO44s

' Ctva  CCVs  UCVs  Pecemr _

TRUR  Fomad  Percont  Recovery Tk QCBatch
Standard  Param Flug_ __Lone. Cm:_c_._ Hecnvery Lmnh """a')‘“d_ B #
iItv DRO (mg/Kg 250 M 108 70-130 11700 QCO0413
0CV (I DRO (myKy 240 302 24 70-130 111700 QCO04IY
CCVa  CCVs  CCVs Percem ‘ o

TRUE  Found  Ponenmt  Recovery  Dale QU liatch
Standard _ Param Flog _ Cunc.  Conc,  Rewovery  Limis  Aualyzed #
v GRO (mgKg) 1 0.986 v9 30120 1908 QCOGdN
cev (1 1 0.481 80 - 120

GRO (mg/Kg)

L]

111900 QUURAsH

- e el s m e




Sent 8y: TRACEANALYESIS; 7941208, 21 Jan'00 6:08PM;Jodb 4289;Page 5/6

Repot Date: /21400 Crder 11 Number: AG0011503 _ Page Number: S of6
N/A Apache-skelly N/A
Quality Control Report
Lab Control Spikes and Duplicate Spike

Spike  Malrix
Blank Amount Spike % % Rec RPD A
Param Result Dil. Added Reswk Rec. RED  Limit Limit  liatch &
LCS MTBE (mg/kp) T <008 56 o0l st 100 80-120 0.20 QUOOAAY
108 Benzene (mg/Kg) <005 S0 Ol 495 W #0-120 0-20 QCON449
LCS  Toluene (mpKg) %1 R R ¥ 5 100 0. 120 0420 QCOD449
LCS  Ethyibenzene (mg/Kg) D05 S0 0l 492 9 80-120 0-20 QU449
ICS MPO-Xylene (mg/Kg) <005 50 03 14e 97 R0-120 0-20 QCOM4Y
Spike Y % Rex. o
Stendurd  Surrugate Dit.  Amount  Resull Rec Lt Batch
148 T (a/Ky) 0 o1 522 104 72128 QCOD449
LcS 4-RTR (mgKg) N 0y 5.3 108 o2 QCUDeas
LCSDP M1IBL (mpKg) 405 s 04 515 103 3 s0-120 0.20 QCO0449
LCSD Benzene (mp/Ke) <005 S0 ol 495 99 0 B0-120 u-20 QCO0449
LCSD Toluene (mg/Kg) <005 S50 0 4% 100 0 80-120 0-20 QCONA49
LCSD Ethylbenzene (ry/Ky) QOs S 01 492 98 0 A0-120 0-20 QCo04aY
LCSD MPO-Xylene (mg/Kg) <005 %0 03 147 98 1 80-120 0-20 QCO0449
Spike % % WKee, Qe
Stmdurd  Swrrogate il Amount  Resull  Rec {irmit Baweh o
LSD  TFT (mg/Ke) ol sod 103 724128 QCO0448
LCSD  4HFB (mg/Kg) 0 ot 527 s 72128 QLUD44Y
Spike Mamrix
Blank Amoumt  Spike % % Rec. M) oc
Param Resuk Dil.  Added Rcxul  Roe. RPD  Limit  Limit  Baich ¥
LCS  DRO (my/Kg) <50 1 250 259 Ind 70-130 0-20 (X00413
LCSD DRO (mp/Kg) <50 1 250 277 M7 70-130 0-20 QUO041D
Spike  Matrix
Blunk Amount  Spike % %Rec. RPD o
Parum Result Dil. Added Rewult Ree. RPD  Limit  timit  Buwh#
1CS  ORO (mg/Kg) Tes 1 Y uNs7 100 80-120 0-20 C(X0N450

LCSD GRO (mg/Ky) «$ | 1 0.978 98

(&)

#0120 0-20 QCOCA50




Sent By: TRACEANALYSIS;

L4

7941208,

Report Date: 12100 Order ID Number:  A00011503

21 Jan'00 @6:08PM;Job 428;Page 4/8

Page Number: 4 of 6

N/A Apache-Skelly W/A
Quality Control Report
Mairix Spike and Matrix Duplicate Spike
Spike  Mawix
Sampic Amount  Spike % % Rec.  HPD O
standard  Puram Resukht Dil. Added Resubr Rec. RPD  Limit  Limit  Vatch #
M5 C (myKy) 3400 1 1250 456402 93 80-120 0-20 OO0445
MSD CL (mg/Kg) 3400 L 1250 458490 93 2 R0-120 0-20 QCO04as
Spike  Mairix
Sample Amount  Spike % % Rec.  RPD 4
Swandard  Param Resut Dil. Adihd Result Rec. RPD  Limit  Limit  Rach#
MS Benzene (mg/Kg) <005 50 01 49 9% 80-120 0-20 QUUM4aY
MS Toluwene (mg/Kg) <0.05 50 0.1 494 w9 80-120 ©-20 QC00449
Ms Fthylbenecos (mg/Kg) QU5 S0 0l 43 97 0. 120 0-20 QCO0449
MS MY O-Xylene {myp/Kg) «005 50 03 144 9% 80-i20 0.0 Q00449
Spike % %Rec.  Prop w
Standard  Surrogate Result Dl Amount  Anelyst  Rec. Vimit  Hawch#  Batch 4
MS TFT (mg/Kg) 504 | 0.1 RC 19) 7213k PHOUIAE (C00449
MY 4-BFB (mpKy) 52 1 0.1 RC 104 72-128 PBOOMD QOO
MSD Benzene {mg/Kg) <005 50 QI 4.7 9 4 80-120 0-20 QUuM4a9
M1y Tulucne {(np/Kg) <05 50 0.1 476 95 4  R0-120 0-20 QCOUM49
MSD Lithythenzen:  (mu/Kg) “GO5 W 0l 465 93 4 Fu-120 0-20 ©OC00449
MSD M,P,O-Xylene (mg/Ky) <008 S 03 138 92 4 80-120 U-20 QC00439
Spike % %Rec.  Prop QC
Standad  Surengate Resuht Thl. Amoumt  Anulyst  Reo. Limit fach#  LSawch s
MSO TET {mp/Kg) £06 1 0l RC 10t 72-128  PRODMD  QUU04AES
MSD 4BFB (mg/Kg) 528 1 01 R( U6 72- 128 PBOO3SO QCOMMAS




Sent By: TRACEANALYSIS; 7941208; 2t Jan'0C B:07PM;Job 428;Page 3/8

Repor Dute: 121100 Order 1) Number: AGH014 503 Page Number: 3 o8
N/A Apache-Skeily N/A
Quality Control Report

Method Blanks

Biank Reporting Date Prep QC
Patam Flag  Result Limit Analyzed Bawch # Hateh
Benzene (mg/Kg) <0.05 0.05 VS0 PBO034D QCO0449
Toiuene (mp/Kg) <0.05 0.0% 1719400 PBO0340 QUOg44%
Ethylbenzens (mg/Kg) <008 0.05 1/19/00 PB00340 QUIY44Y
M,P.O-Xytene (mgKg) .03 008 1/19/00 PBOD3AC QL0449
Towl BIEX (my/Ky) <0.05 D.05 1/19/00 PBOU3D QUON4Y

Spike b % Rew. QC

Nurrogae Hesult Amousit Ree. Lismit Barch #
T (mKe) 5.34 03! 107 12-128 QC00449
4-BFB (mp/kp) 534 i ie? 72- 128 QCoHd

Blank Reporting Date Prep o
Param tilag  Result Limit Analyrcd Bawh # Darch #
Cl. (myKg) 946 05 1719400 PB003IS QUUMAS

Blank Reportitg Date Prep QC
Param Flag  Resnit Limit Analyzed Halch # Bawch #
DRO (mp/Kg) <30 0 1/17/00 PODISS  OC00413

Blank  Reporting pse Pre o
Param Flag  Result Limit Analyved Batch # Datch #

GRO (mg/Kg) s 0.1 1719760 PBO034T QC00450




138794

Page of

4725 Ripley Dr., Ste A
£l Paso, Texas 79922-1028

6701 Aberdesn Avenue, Ste. 9
Lubbock, Texas 79424

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

Tel (B0B) 794-1296
Fax {(806) 794-1298

TraceAnalysis, Inc.
1 (800) 378-1296

Tel (915) 585-3443
Fax (915) 585-4944
1 (888) 588-3443

LAB Order ID # Aoo01i563

WOQBuma‘ zw-.:ﬁ zg 3mﬁrﬁ0 OL(.Q%DW—”%(MP%M%

v:ozm#.mc\un.%w\-b_ ol X. -. :@l

ANALYSIS REQUEST
(Circle or Specify Method No.)

‘|Address: .- (Street, Gity, N:wu. Fax #:
| , Fre 8340 505-393-0730 .
Contact Person: . . =]
Donna Williams 5
“|invoice4o: 4 w e
(If different from above) ¢ 1 ) mu.L_ O_ gl m o m_ m
Project #: Project Name: /. 3 |» %
a £
Alacwe - skelly it . §
Proiact Location: Sampler Signature: . ., 1 % G w B g
K i o Wl hownd S <121 | £
e 8 |5
g el @ | = MATRIX PRESERVATIVE | campung  [o] (2l (%]2] |8 D (2| |8 =
3o 5 METHOD Slalg £ Z ) & |3 2 ©
w ] 218 |z 22|38 |S[7181s V] £
Z | E SlalEl S22 2RISR B M 5
FIELD CODE < < w Slgl=ie|gl=i5 |8 (5 251212 |4 2
£ o | (@ 0] Dlo|lvlR |22 |2 |8 =g (@ [n ] 2
= E |w bal ® L w |z |g|2i=|3 o |a w o |® |2 P 2
31 2 |&l3|«|3]| |3|8|wid b ¢ g ITiElElalEElLEER IS e
= | 2 |Zi0|3|®| [E|E|9= 8 F [SIEEEeRRIPIREG|IoR|SR 22
I F o
OUY00 1320 4. A A | fon-rd-op 13:3d (XX X
e .&ﬁ.:%wﬂé -
- Date; Time: Received by: Date: Time: L REMARKS:
edby: s P oo 15T S] y 'LAB USE -
ﬁUag_b e “ONLY ¢ -
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& NATUM RESOURCES D]E]PARTMENT Santa Fs, New Mexico 87505

(505} 827.7131

Apache

2000 Post Qak Boulevard
Suite 100

- Houston, Texas 77056-4400

Re: Assessment of the Vertical Hydrocarbon Impact at the SkellyPentose“A" Central Battery Pit:
(Abarndoned emergency overflow pit)

Located: SE/4SE/4 Sec 4-Ts23s-R37¢

Dear Mr. Bernard:

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (NMOCD) is in receipt of Apache Corporation’s {AC) letter dated
Ociober 9, 1998 for the pit closure referenced above. The NMOCD hereby approves of AC’s propesed
work plan for the spring of 1999, subject to the following conditions:

1. After the additional excavation has taken place, AC shall take confirmation samples from the bottom of
the excavation and sidewalls. Soil samples shall be analyzed for TPH, BTEX and Chlorides all per
EPA SW-846 methods.

2. AC must seck NMOCD approval prior to the placement of any remediated soils. Please submit
analytical results of the remediated soils to include TPH, BTEX and Chlorides.

3 AC will notify the OCD Santa Fe office and the OCD District office at least 48 hours in advance of all
scheduled activities such that the OCD has the opportunity to witness the events and split samples. This
event shall take place during NMOCD’s normal working houts.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this work plan does not relieve AC of liability should their

operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface

water, human health oc the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve AC of responsibility
for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to write or call me at (505-827-7155).

Sincerely Yours, /

Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. Spec.
Environmental Bursau

cc: OCD Hobbs District Office-Spill files.

N]EW M{]EXEC@ EN]ERGY MIN]EMS Q. CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Strest



